

# California Department of Fish and Wildlife RareFind 5 User Guide



California Department of Fish and Wildlife California Natural Diversity Database July 2018

<u>RareFind 5</u> is an Internet application that allows robust querying and reporting of over 90,000 textual records on over 2,600 different rare native plants, animals, and natural communities in the <u>California Natural Diversity Database</u> (CNDDB). This version of RareFind interacts with the <u>BIOS 5</u> map viewer, allowing CNDDB subscribers to easily view the spatial features of occurrence records queried in RareFind 5. Because it is an Internet application, RareFind 5 eliminates the need for users to install an application on their computers and download updated versions of CNDDB data every month.

## Contents

Launching RareFind 5	2
Login Screen	2
Query Tab	
Methods of Selecting Query Criteria	3
Run a Query	7
Results Tab	
Sorting Results by Field	8
Filtering Results by Field	8
Changing Visible Columns	9
Additional Functions	9
Occurrence Details Tab	10
Reports Tab	12
BIOS Tab	
Export/Import Tab	15
Help Tab	
Suppressed Data Information	17
Spotted Owl Observations Database	18
Disclaimer	18

## Launching RareFind 5

For the best performance with RareFind 5, we recommend that you use either the Firefox or Chrome web browsers. We also recommend that you always launch the RareFind application from the <u>CNDDB Maps & Data web page</u> rather than creating a browser bookmark for it. This webpage will always have a link to the latest version of RareFind, and may at times contain important information for RareFind users.

## **Login Screen**

Upon clicking the <u>RareFind 5 link</u>, you will be prompted to log in. California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) users can log in using their usual Department login information. CNDDB subscribers can log in using the monthly username and password that is emailed to them at the beginning of each month. If you check the "Remember Me" checkbox when you log in and you don't subsequently log out, you should not need to log back in if you close the browser or navigate away from the RareFind application.

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH and WILDLIFE RareFind Username
Password
Login Remember Me

More information about the CNDDB subscription is available on the <u>CNDDB Subscription</u> <u>web page</u>.

# **Query Tab**

When you first log in to RareFind 5, you will see the Query tab. Some of the other tabs at the top are unavailable and will remain greyed out until you run a query. Once you have run a query, the inactive tabs will become available and you may click on them to view your query results in different formats. Note: Do not click on the browser's Back button to go to a previous tab; that will cause the browser to take you back to the Login screen.

Query tab	Version 5   User: cnddb_gov   Signoff
Query Results Occurrence Details Reports BIOS Export/Import Help	Query tool for CNDDB   License Agreement
Clear Query Criteria Run Query Query Summary Federal Listing Status IS (Endangered) Query Summary Click Loss U	
Click to collapse = status = Federal/State Listing Status	e Help pop-up
Federal Listing Status (Select 0 or more)      Federal Listing Status (Select 0 or more)      Fedangered      Threatened      Proposed Endangered      Proposed Threatened     Candidate      None      Delisted	
© AND ○ OR	
State Listing Status (Select 0 or more)	
Endangered      Threatened     Rare     None     Delisted     Candidate Endangered     Candidate Threatened	
California Rare Plant Rank     Global Rank     Click to expand	
+ DATES + LOCATIONAL FEATURES + OTHER	

At the top of the Query tab is the Query Summary, which shows what RareFind 5 will query the CNDDB data for when the Run Query button is clicked. If no criterion is selected, the application will query for "All CNDDB element occurrences." As you select query criteria, the Query Summary will automatically update. It is a good idea to review the Query Summary as you build your query to make sure the application is querying for what you want.

Query criteria selectors are categorized into groups that may be expanded by clicking on the  $\boxplus$  (plus) box to the left of the category heading. These groups can be collapsed by clicking on the  $\equiv$  (minus) box that appears to the left of the category heading when a group is expanded. If you need help with what the criteria mean and how to use a particular selector for your query, click on the blue help bubble ( $\checkmark$ ) that appears on the upper righthand side of an expanded criteria category. This will cause a small help window to appear.

#### **Methods of Selecting Query Criteria**

There are a few different ways to select criteria for your query.

When given a search text box, simply type what you want to search for into the text box and then click on the Search button or hit the Enter key. For the "Species Name or Code" criteria selector, you may query for scientific name, common name, or

Element Code. (Note: The search text box is not case-sensitive and will return any entry that contains the text you have entered. However, some common names such as "red-legged frog" require typing in the hyphen.)



Once you have searched for your entered text, the results will appear in the list box directly below the search text box, on the left side of the screen. The number in parentheses next to each result represents the number of element occurrences for that species currently in the CNDDB. To add a search result to your query criteria, you need to move it to the list box on the right. You may do this by selecting the result (single-click on it, and the result will highlight in blue) and pressing the single arrow  $\geq$  button, or by double-clicking on the result. Clicking the double arrow  $\gg$  button moves all results from the left to the right.

To remove species from the right-hand box, and thus remove them from your query criteria, use the solution or double-click on the record. You can remove all of the species from the right-hand box using the solution. The **Reset** button clears both the left-hand and right-hand boxes. When you move search results to and from the right-hand box, your Query Summary will update.

Some criteria selectors appear as a group of checkboxes, such as the "Taxonomic Group" criteria selector. You can query on everything in the CNDDB by leaving all

boxes unchecked. If you want to narrow your query results, you may click on certain checkboxes to add the criteria to your Query Summary. The plus signs I will expand the hierarchical categories. You may select one or many items. A selection at a higher level in the hierarchy selects all lower groups below it. In the example below, selecting "Vascular" added "Ferns," "Gymnosperms," "Monocots," and "Dicots" to the Query Summary.



Some criteria selectors with checkboxes are not grouped in a hierarchy, but work in a similar fashion. You may select one or many of the checkboxes, and each selection that you make will automatically update your Query Summary.

Some criteria selectors will have an well button associated with text boxes. The criteria you have typed in will not be added to your Query Summary until you have clicked on the well button. This signifies to the application that you have finished entering your text.



Some criteria selectors have a drop-down menu or a text box that produces a dropdown menu when you start typing in it. As soon as you select a criterion from the drop-down menu, it will show up in a list in the box below as well as in your Query Summary. To remove a criterion from the bottom list box, select the item (it will highlight in blue) and click on the × button. To remove all criteria selections made in this category, but not change the rest of your query, click on the Reset button.

Query Summary:         County IS (Imperial OR San Diego)            ⊕ Species Name or Code             ⊕ Taxonomic Group             ⊕ Taxonomic Group             ⊕ TATUS             ⊕ DATES             ■ LOCATIONAL FEATURES             ■ County             ──Select             Imperial          San Diego             ■ Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector             ⊕ Quad             ⊕ Elevation             ⊕ Habitats             ⊕ OWner/Manager             ⊕ OTHER		
<ul> <li>Becies Name or Code</li> <li>Taxonomic Group</li> <li>STATUS</li> <li>DATES</li> <li>LOCATIONAL FEATURES</li> <li>County</li> <li>Select</li> <li>Imperial San Diego</li> <li>Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector</li> <li>Quad</li> <li>Elevation</li> <li>Habitats</li> <li>Owner/Manager</li> <li>Accuracy</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>              Species Name or Code Taxonomic Group STATUS DATES LOCATIONAL FEATURES County Select Imperial             San Diego Reset             Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector</li></ul>	County IS (Imperial OR San Diego) - Query criteria app	ear after each selection
<ul> <li>         H Taxonomic Group         H STATUS         H DATES         E LOCATIONAL FEATURES         E County        Select         Imperial         San Diego         ✓          Removes selected criterion         Reset         Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector         H Quad         H Elevation         H Habitats         H Owner/Manager         H Accuracy         </li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>         H Taxonomic Group         H STATUS         H DATES         E LOCATIONAL FEATURES         E County        Select         Imperial         San Diego         ✓          Removes selected criterion         Reset         Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector         H Quad         H Elevation         H Habitats         H Owner/Manager         H Accuracy         </li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>         H Taxonomic Group         H STATUS         H DATES         E LOCATIONAL FEATURES         E County        Select         Imperial         San Diego         ✓          Removes selected criterion         Reset         Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector         H Quad         H Elevation         H Habitats         H Owner/Manager         H Accuracy         </li> </ul>	The Species Name or Code	
H STATUS   H DATES   = LOCATIONAL FEATURES   = County  Select   Imperial   San Diego   V   Removes selected criterion   Reset   Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector   # Quad   # Elevation   # Habitats   # Owner/Manager   # Accuracy		
H DATES   = LOCATIONAL FEATURES   = County  Select   Imperial   San Diego   V   Removes selected criterion   Reset   Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector   # Quad   # Elevation   # Habitats   # Owner/Manager   # Accuracy		
■ LOCATIONAL FEATURES          = County        Select         Imperial         San Diego         ✓         Reset         Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector         # Quad         # Elevation         # Habitats         # Owner/Manager         # Accuracy		
= County  Select   Imperial   San Diego   Reset   Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector   # Quad   # Elevation   # Habitats   # Owner/Manager   # Accuracy		
Select       ▼         Imperial       ▲         San Diego       ▼         Reset       Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector         # Quad       €         # Elevation       €         # Habitats       €         # Owner/Manager       €         # Accuracy       €	E LOCATIONAL FEATURES	
Select       ▼         Imperial       ▲         San Diego       ▼         Reset       Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector         # Quad       €         # Elevation       €         # Habitats       €         # Owner/Manager       €         # Accuracy       €	= County	
Imperial   San Diego   Reset   Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector   # Quad   # Elevation   # Habitats   # Owner/Manager   # Accuracy		
San Diego  Reset Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector  Quad  Elevation Habitats Owner/Manager Accuracy	ISelect	
San Diego  Reset Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector  Quad  Elevation Habitats Owner/Manager Accuracy	Imperial	A
Reset Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector  Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector  Quad Elevation Habitats Owner/Manager Accuracy		
Reset       Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector            ⊕ Quad           ⊕ Elevation             ⊕ Habitats           ⊕ Owner/Manager             ⊕ Accuracy           ⊕ Accuracy		
Reset       Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria selector            ⊕ Quad           ⊕ Elevation             ⊕ Habitats           ⊕ Owner/Manager             ⊕ Accuracy           ⊕ Accuracy		Removes selected criterion
<ul> <li>            Quad            Elevation          Habitats           Owner/Manager          Accuracy            Accuracy</li></ul>		
<ul> <li></li></ul>	Reset 🚽 Clears ALL query criteria for this criteria	selector
<ul> <li></li></ul>	H Ouad	
<ul> <li>         Habitats H Owner/Manager H Accuracy         </li> </ul>		
H Accuracy		
# OTHER	# Accuracy	
	+ OTHER	

#### **Run a Query**

Once all query criteria have been selected, click on the Run Query button above the Query Summary to run your query. If you modify your query criteria, you can click the Run Query button again to see the results for your modified criteria. To start a completely new query, click on the Clear Query Criteria button.

#### **Results Tab**

After you click on the Run Query button, you will be taken to the Results tab. On the Results tab, the top table displays the <u>Element</u> results, and the bottom table displays the <u>Occurrence</u> results for the element highlighted in the top table. In this example, burrowing owl is selected and highlighted in yellow in the Elements table. The occurrences displayed in the bottom table are therefore all for burrowing owl. If elf

owl were selected in the Elements table, then all of the occurrences displayed in the Occurrences table would be for elf owl.

31	Elemen	nts											
CI	hange	visible colum	IS Print	View 2 el	lements (1849	total occurre	ences) re	turned from	n a total of	3,836 eleme	nts in the	CNDDB.	. 😨
	nage earch	N	entific ame ≎		nmon ime	Element Code	Total Occs	Returned Occs	Federal Status	State Status	Global Rank	State Rank	CA Rare Plant Rank
		Case sensitive	filter										
<u>a+</u> /	/ <u>Ca</u>	Athene cunicul	aria	burrowing on	1 /	ABNSB10010	1832	1832	None	None	G4	S2	
<u>a+</u> /	/ <u>Ca</u>	Micrathene whi	tneyi	elf owl		ABNSB09010	17	17	None	Endangered	G5	S1	
- (	Decurr	ences by Sele	cted Element					Elem					
	hange	visible colum	1,832 c		returned from		32 occur	rences for /		JNICULARIA		_	Quad
		visible colum		occurrences Date Site Last Seen	returned from Presence		32 occur			JNICULARIA	Provide the second s		Quad
ci	hange Oc	visible colum	1,832 o Date Element	Date Site		;	32 occur	rences for Accuracy		JNICULARIA	unty	Calipatria 8	
	hange Oc Num	visible colum c EOndx ber 1	Date Element Last Seen	Date Site Last Seen	Presence	tant Specific	bounded	rences for A Accuracy area	ATHENE C	JNICULARIA Co	unty al (		Quad SW (3311516), nd (3311515)
	hange Oc Num 43	visible column c EOndx ber 1 25467	Date Element Last Seen 2005-07-04	Date Site Last Seen 2005-07-04	Presence Presumed Ext	tant Specific tant Circular	bounded a	rences for / Accuracy area th a 1600 me	ATHENE CL	INICULARIA Co Imperi	unty al ( al 1		SW (3311516) nd (3311515)
	Num 43	visible column c EOndx ber 1 25467 25468	1,832 c Date Element Last Seen 2006-07-04 1983-03-31	Date Site Last Seen 2006-07-04 1983-03-31	Presence Presumed Ext Presumed Ext	tant Specific tant Circular tant Circular	bounded a feature with feature with the teature with teat	rences for / Accuracy area th a 1600 met th a 300 met	ATHENE CI eter radius ( er radius (1	UNICULARIA Co Imperi 1 mile) Imperi	al ( al t	Nestmoria	SW (3311516) nd (3311515) 12215)
	Num 43 44 45	visible column co ber 1 25467 25468 25466	1,832 c Date Element Last Seen 2006-07-04 1983-03-31 1984-02-06	Date Site Last Seen 2006-07-04 1983-03-31 1984-02-06	Presence Presumed Ext Presumed Ext Presumed Ext	tant Specific tant Circular tant Circular tant Circular	bounded a feature with feature with the teature with teat	rences for / Accuracy area th a 1600 met th a 300 met th a 300 met	ATHENE CI eter radius ( er radius (1	INICULARIA Co Imperi 11 mile) Imperi 15 mile) Marin	al ( al ( al t da /	Vestmoria Vovato (38 Altamont (3	SW (3311516) nd (3311515) 12215)
	Oc Num 43 44 45 46	visible column content 25467 25468 25466 6823	1,832 c Date Element Last Seen 2006-07-04 1983-03-31 1984-02-06 1982-05-21	Date Site Last Seen 2006-07-04 1983-03-31 1984-02-06 1982-05-21	Presence Presumed Ext Presumed Ext Presumed Ext Presumed Ext	tant Specific tant Circular tant Circular tant Circular tant Non-spe	bounded feature wi feature wi feature wi	rences for A Accuracy area th a 1600 met th a 300 met th a 300 met ded area	ATHENE CI eter radius ( er radius (1	INICULARIA Co Imperi 11 mile) Imperi 15 mile) Marin 15 mile) Alame	al ( al ( al ) da 4 da 1	Vestmoria Vovato (38 Altamont (3	SW (3311516), nd (3311515)   12215) 3712166) 712165)   Clifto

#### Sorting Results by Field

To sort a field/column in one of the tables, click on the field header. The results are sorted on the field/column that shows a triangle a next to the field title. The direction of the triangle illustrates the direction of the sort (a triangle pointing up indicates alphabetical/smallest to largest; a triangle pointing down indicates reverse alphabetical/largest to smallest). To reverse the sort order of a field/column, simply click on the field header again.

Eleme Change	visible columns	Sort tria	ngle	elements	(184	Fie	ld/columr	ı head	er <sub>na to</sub>	tal of 3,836	elements in	the CND	DB. 🕜
Image Search	Scientif Name			Commor Name	ı I		Element Code	Total Occs	Returned Occs	Federal Status	State Status	Global Rank	State Rank
	Case-sensitive filter												
<u>g+/Ca</u>	Athene cunicularia		burrowin	ng owl 🍟						None	None	G4	S2
<u>g+/Ca</u>	Micrathene whitneyi		elf owl		Cas	e-se	ensitive fi	lter te	xt box	None	Endangered	G5	S1

## **Filtering Results by Field**

To filter the result records in the Elements table, use the case-sensitive filter text boxes below each field header. The text that you enter into a filter box will restrict the results displayed. For example, if you enter "elf" in the Common Name filter box, then only element records with the text "elf" in the Common Name field will be displayed in the Elements table. To remove the filter, simply delete the text from the filter box. (Note: The filter only changes which records are displayed; it does not alter the results of your query.)

#### **Changing Visible Columns**

A subset of the available fields/columns is presented in the tables by default. To add or subtract fields/columns, click the Change visible columns button. (Note: There are different field/column options for the Elements table than for the Occurrences table.) Adding fields/columns may make it necessary to horizontally scroll to the right to view all of the fields/columns.



If you cannot read the entire contents of a field because the column is too small, you can either resize the column by clicking and dragging the upper right-hand corner of the column, or hover over the text to see the full text in a tool tip.

#### **Additional Functions**

<u>Print View</u>: The **Print View** button next to the "Change Visible Columns" button in the Elements table will open a new tab in your browser with a printable table, similar to

the one shown here, of all CNDDB elements that resulted from your query. The order in which the elements are listed in this table is determined by how you sort the elements in the Elements table.

Print	ose										
	1	I		CNDDE	B Element G	uery Re	sults				
Scientific Name	Common Name	Element Code		Returned Occs	Federal Status	State Status	Global Rank			Other Status	Habitats
Martes americana humboldtensis	Humboldt marten	AMAJF01012	44	44	None	None	G5T2T3	S2S3	null	CDFW_SSC- Species of Special Concern   USFS_S-Sensitive	North coast coniferous forest   Oldgrowth   Redwood
Martes pennanti	fisher - West Coast DPS	AMAJF01021	847	647	Candidate	None	G5T2T3Q	S2S3	null	BLM_S-Sensitive   CDFW_SSC- Species of Special Concern   USFS_S-Sensitive	North coast coniferous forest   Oldgrowth   Riparian forest

<u>Image search</u>: To see photos of an element, use the g+ (Google) and Ca (CalPhotos) links at the left side of the Elements table. When clicked, these links will open a new tab in your browser and conduct an Internet search; the result pages are not owned or maintained by the California Department of Fish and Wildlife.

🗄 Elemer	nts				
Change	visible columns	Print Vie	ew 2 elements	(1849 total occurrences	s) returned
Image Search	Scientific Name 🛔		Common Name	Element Code	Total Occs
Cal	Photos image search				
<u>g+</u> / <u>Ca</u>	Athene cunicularia		burrowing owl	ABNSB10010	1832
<u>g+/Ca</u>	Micrathene whitneyi		elf owl	ABNSB09010	17
Google i	mage search				

## **Occurrence Details Tab**

There are two ways to get to the Occurrence Details tab. You may click on the Occurrence Details tab at the top, or you may double-click on an occurrence record in the bottom table of the Results tab.

The Occurrence Details tab is arranged with the element information on the top half and occurrence information on the bottom half. The difference between this screen and the Results tab is that only one occurrence is displayed at a time here, but it is in a more readable format than the spreadsheet-type format of the Results tab.

Image Scientific Search Name		Common Name	/backward throu	Global Slale Rank Rank	Federal	State CA Rare Status Plant Rank
+ / Ca Penstemon personatus	closed-throa	ted beardtongue	PDSCR1L4Y0 G	2 022	Mana Man	48.0
eneral Habitat	Micro Habitat		Habitats	Select	specific El	ement result
ower montane coniferous forest, upp nontane coniferous forest, chaparral.			Chaparral Lower montane coniferon Upper montane coniferon		BLM_S-Sensitive USFS_S-Sensitive	
Occurrence Details << < Reco	rd: 11 of 23 > >> •	- Naviga	te forward/back	ward thro	ugh Occur	rence results
Occurrence EOndx Mapndx	Occurrence Date El Rank Last S		Presence Tren	nd Occ	urrence Type	Updated
11 • 4862 • 11955	A-Event 2006.08	96-90-3000 96-	Dresumed Extent Linknow	un Natural/Nativ	a occurrance	2010-01-27
	R07E, Sec. 27 (M)		rrence result for		RA	REEK EAST TO MT.
Latitude/Longitude (NAD83) 39 808 ownship/Range/Section (Mer) 1723N, UTM Coordinates (NAD83) 10 S 6 Elevation (feet) 5600 Owner/Manager USFS-PLUMAS NF Counties	R07E, Sec. 27 (M)	Detailed Location Ecological Comments	MAPPED AS NON-SPECIFI SCATTERED THROUGHO	C POLYGON TO UT BOUNDED AR 10 (T22N) AND A I FEROUS FOREST EDRUS, PINUS SP	SHOW THAT THE EA. POLYGON VE LITTLE BIT IN SEC T ON VARIOUS SC P. ARCTOSTAPH	COLONIES ARE ERY LARGE: INCL SEC. 
ownship/Range/Section (Mer) T23N, UTM Coordinates (NAD83) 10 S 6 Elevation (feet) 5600 Dwner/Manager USFS-PLUMAS NF	R07E, Sec. 27 (M)	Detailed Location Ecological	MAPPED AS NON-SPECIFI SCATTERED THROUGHO 20-35 (T23N), 3-6 AND 8-1 GROWING IN MIXED CONII WITH ABIES SPP, CALOCC CASTANOPSIS, QUERCUS THOUSANDS OF PLANTS 3-4 5 10 12 18 19 20 37 &	C POLYGON TO UT BOUNDED AR 0 (T22N) AND A I FEROUS FOREST DRUS, PINUS SP VACCINIFOLIA, ( IN SCATTERED F	SHOW THAT THE EA POLYGON VE JITTLE BIT IN SEC T ON VARIOUS SC P. ARCTOSTAPH CEANOTHUS SPP VATCHES. USFS F	COLONIES ARE ERY LARGE: INCL SEC. 233N R8E. DILS. ASSOCIATED YLOS SPP. GARRYA, POPULATION #S 11-
ownship/Range/Section (Mer) T23N, UTM Coordinates (NAD83) 10 S 6 Elevation (feet) 5600 Dwner/Manager USFS-PLUMAS NF Counties Plumas	R07E, Sec. 27 (M)	Detailed Location Ecological Comments General	MAPPED AS NON-SPECIFI SCATTERED THROUGHO 20-35 (T23N), 3-6 AND 8-1 GROWING IN MIXED CONIF WITH ABIES SPP, CALOCE CASTANOPSIS, QUERCUS THOUSANDS OF PLANTS 3.4.5.10.12, 18, 19, 20, 37, & FIELD SURVEY FORMS. Threat Comments	C POLYGON TO UT BOUNDED AR 0 (T22N) AND A I FEROUS FOREST DRUS, PINUS SP VACCINIFOLIA, ( IN SCATTERED F 40. MUCH DETAI	SHOW THAT THE EA. POLYGON VE LITTLE BIT IN SEC TON VARIOUS SC P. ARCTOSTAPH CEANOTHUS SPP VATCHES. USFS F LED INFORMATIC Threats	COLONIES ARE ERY LARGE: INCL SEC. 233N R8E. DILS. ASSOCIATED YLOS SPP. GARRYA, POPULATION #S 11-
ownship/Range/Section (Mer) T23N, UTM Coordinates (NAD83) 10 S 6 Elevation (feet) 5600 Owner/Manager USFS-PLUMAS NF Counties Plumas	R07E, Sec. 27 (M)	Detailed Location Ecological Comments General	MAPPED AS NON-SPECIFI SCATTERED THROUGHO 20-35 (T23N), 3-6 AND 8-1 GROWING IN MIXED CONII WITH ABIES SPP, CALOCE CASTANOPSIS, QUERCUS THOUSANDS OF PLANTS 3.4.5.10,12,18,19,20,37, & FIELD SURVEY FORMS.	C POLYGON TO UT BOUNDED AR 0 (122N) AND A I FEROUS FOREST EDRUS, PINUS SP VACCINIFOLIA, ( IN SCATTERED F 40. MUCH DETAI GING (ESPECIAL ED ACTIVITIES, A	SHOW THAT THE EA. POLYGON VE LITTLE BIT IN SEC TON VARIOUS SC P. ARCTOSTAPH CEANOTHUS SPP ATCHES. USFS F LED INFORMATIC Threats LY Logging	WINE COLONIES ARE ERY LARGE: INCL SEC. . T23N R8E. DILS. ASSOCIATED YLOS SPP. . GARRYA. YOPULATION #S 11- N ON NUMEROUS Imping/litter

All of the information in a CNDDB occurrence record is shown on this screen. If a box is empty, it means we have no data of that type for this occurrence. The source list (bibliography) for each occurrence is also shown at the bottom of the occurrence details.

To navigate between the elements that were returned in your query results, use the arrow buttons ( $\leq$  and  $\geq$ ) on the Element Details bar. To navigate between the occurrences that were returned for an element, use the corresponding buttons on the Occurrence Details bar. In addition, on the Occurrence Details bar the  $\leq$  button takes you to the first occurrence record for the current element, while the  $\geq$  button takes you to the last record.

Some of the fields shown under the Element Details bar and the Occurrence Details bar contain dropdown lists, which can be accessed by clicking the down arrow 🗷 to their right. These allow you to quickly navigate to specific records in your query results. (Note: These fields retain the sort order you selected under the results tab.)

# **Reports Tab**

The Reports tab contains various built-in reports that RareFind 5 can automatically generate from your query. Your query is displayed at the top next to "Query Criteria."

sults Occur	rence Details	Reports B	IOS Export	Mimport H	elp	Query tool for CNDDB	License Agreement
are based on th	e query results.	U					
	ode <mark>IS</mark> (ABNSB10	0010 OR ABNSB	09010)				
returned 2 eler	nents from a tota	l of 3836 elemen	ts and 266 occ	urrences from	a total of	74283	
o report	Adds cus	tom text to	report he	ader			
					rts		
ment Code - L	sting of the selec	ted elements of	cicilient couc		_	AND	
						sources, warning, this	eport may take a
						ormat without source inform	nation.
Table Report -	Summary of the	selecter cocc	ccurrence	e-based r	eports		
	teria:Element C ty IS (Imperial) y returned 2 element to report lentific Name — I mmon Name — I mmon Name — L to generate or m ccurrences per f Table Report — eport by Element sources used by	teria:Element Code IS (ABNSB10 ty IS (Imperial) y returned 2 elements from a tota oreport Adds cus lentific Name — Listing of the sele mmon Name — Listing of the sele mmon Name — Listing of the sele ment Code — Listing of the sele ment Code — Listing of the sele currences per Page — Listing o Table Report — Summary of the sport by Element Occurrence Num sources used by Element — A list	ty IS (Imperial) y returned 2 elements from a total of 3836 element toreport Adds custom text to entific Name — Listing of the selected elements from a total of 3836 element immon Name — Listing of the selected elements or mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements or mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements or mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements or mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements or mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements or mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements or mmon Name — Listing of detailed element occu to generate or may fail when the selected set of el courrences per Page — Listing of detailed element Table Report — Summary of the selected sources used by Element — A listing of a sources	teria:Element Code IS (ABNSB10010 OR ABNSB09010) ty IS (Imperial) y returned 2 elements from a total of 3836 elements and 266 occ oregont Adds custom text to report he lentific Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific pan mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific pan mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements of scientific pan mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements of scientific pan mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements of scienter code rt with Sources — Listing of detailed element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selected element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selecter element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selecter element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selecter element occurrence information to generate or may fail when the selecter element occurrence information t	teria:Element Code IS (ABNSB10010 OR ABNSB09010) ty IS (imperial) y returned 2 elements from a total of 3836 elements and 266 occurrences from Adds custom text to report header lentific Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected element by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected element by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of detailed element by scientific name to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences information including to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences information including to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences information including to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences information including to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences information including to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences information including to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences information including to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences information including to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences information including to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences information including to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences information including to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences information including to generate or may fail when the selected set of the selected se	teria:Element Code IS (ABNSB10010 OR ABNSB09010) ty IS (imperial) y returned 2 elements from a total of 3836 elements and 266 occurrences from a total of Adds custom text to report header lentific Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected element by scientific name the selected element by scientific name the selected element by scientific name to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences is very large. ccurrences per Page — Listing of detailed to element occurrences information including associated to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences is very large. ccurrences per Page — Listing of detailed to element occurrences information including associated by Element Occurrence Number — sources used by Element — A listing of a source documents used to map the occurrence	teria:Element Code IS (ABNSB10010 OR ABNSB09010) ty IS (Imperial) y returned 2 elements from a total of 3836 elements and 266 occurrences from a total of 74283. Adds custom text to report header lentific Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected elements by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected element by scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected element or scientific name mmon Name — Listing of the selected element or scientific name ment Code — Listing of the selected element or scientific name r with Sources — Listing of detailed element occurrence information including associated sources. WARNING: This is to generate or may fail when the selected set of element occurrences is very large. ccurrences per Page — Listing of detailed element occurrences information in a compact format without source informa-

If you click on the Add text to report button, a multi-line text box appears. You can use this text box to include your own custom text (e.g., Company name) on the first page of a report. To remove that text so that it doesn't appear on your reports, click the Clear text button.

Query Results	Occurrence Details	Reports BIOS	Export/Import	Help	Query tool fo	r CNDDB   L	icense Agreement
All reports are base	d on the query results.	0					
Query Criteria:Eler	nent Code IS (PDSCR1	L4Y0)					
Your query returned	1 elements from a tota		d 23 occurrences f		492.		
Custom message fo	r report header	Clear	s custom tex				
		— Input	area for cust	om text			
<ul> <li>List by Scientific National</li> </ul>	me — Listing of the sele	ected elements by sci	entific name.				
	me Listing of the sele						
A COLORADO		Selected Eler	nents by Scie	ntific Name			CALIFORNIA
		California Dep	artment of Fish	and Wildlife			And Area
The CONSIGNATION OF		California N	atural Diversity	Database			
Query Criteria: E	lement Code is (PDSCR1	L4Y0)		_			
Custom message for	report header	Custom	text on repo	rt			
Species		Element	ode Federal Statu	s State Status	Global Rank	State Rank	Rare Plant Rank/CDFW SSC or FP
Penstemon person	atus	PDSCR1L		None	G2	S2.2	18.2
closed-throated b	eardtongue						
						Record Cour	nt: 1

## **BIOS Tab**

Unlike other tabs, clicking on the BIOS tab will not take you to another screen. Instead, it will open a small window with up to five options. The BIOS tab is best used while viewing the Results tab; what you have selected in the "Elements" and "Occurrences by Selected Elements" tables will affect the options you may choose from.

Imag Searc <u>g+ / Ca</u>	ch Case sen	Scientific Name +		Comm		with only curre				- cicil	ients in 1	the CNDDE	в. 😨
-				Name		Code	nt element Occs	s selected o Occs		(2) State Status	Glol Rai		
-	a Athene cu	unieudada											
10		unicularia	b	ourrowing owl	_	4RNSR10010	1844	260	None	None	G4	S2	
<u>g+ / Ca</u>	a Micrathene	ne whitneyi	e	alf owl	_ (	Currently	selecte	ed Elem	ent	Endanger	red G5	S1	
- Occ	currences by a			rrences retur	ned from a	total of 17-oc	currences	for MICRA	THENE WH				<u>}</u>
= Occ Char	nge visible co	olumns EOndx Dat		rrences return t Date Site Last Seen	ned from a t Preser		currences	for MICRA		ITNEYI 7		County	2
Char	nge visible co Occ Ei Number †	olumns EOndx Dat	6 occur le Element	t Date Site	Preser			Accuracy	'		mperial	County Arizona Sta	<u>▶</u> ate
Char	nge visible co Occ E Number \$ 2 254	EOndx Dat La 1987	6 occur te Element ast Seen	t Date Site Last Seen	Preser Presumed	nce Extant Circula	ar feature w	Accuracy	neter radius	(1 mile)		Arizona Sta	<u>}</u> ate
Char	nge visible co Occ E Number † 2 254 3 868	olumns         Date           EOndx         Date           1492         1987           1850         1910	6 occur te Element ast Seen 7-04-09	t Date Site Last Seen 2009-05-XX	Preser Presumed	nce	ar feature w	Accuracy	neter radius	(1 mile)		Arizona Sta	ate
Char Char 12 21 13	nge visible co Occ E4 Number \$ 2 254 3 868 5 869	olumns         Data           EOndx         Data           i492         1987           i850         1910           i907         1916	6 occur te Element ast Seen 7-04-09 0-04-23	t Date Site Last Seen 2009-05-XX 1998-05-16	Preser Presumed Presumed	nce Extant Circula	ar feature w	Accuracy ith a 1600 n es for cl	neter radius urrently	(1 mile) I select	ed Ele	Arizona Sta	e
- Occ Char 12 12 13 15	Occ         E           Number         2           2         254           3         868           5         869           7         869	olumns         Date           EOndx         Date           i492         1987           i850         1910           i907         1916           i920         2000	6 occur te Element ast Seen 7-04-09 0-04-23 6-05-05	Date Site Last Seen 2009-05-XX 1998-05-16 1978-05-20	Presen Presumed Presumed Presumed	nce Extant Circula	ar feature w <b>urrenc</b> e ar feature w	Accuracy ith a 1600 n es for cu ith a 600 me	neter radius urrently eter radius (	(1 mile) 1 select 2/5 mile) 1	ed Ele	Arizona Sta	e

- 1) The "Show map with no selection" option opens the BIOS 5 data viewer in a new window with the CNDDB layer loaded and turned on.
- 2) The "Show map with ALL returned occurrences (#)" option opens BIOS 5, loads the CNDDB layer, and then zooms to a layer created from all the occurrences selected in your RareFind 5 query. The number of occurrences selected is shown in parentheses on the BIOS tab.
- 3) The "Show map with only current element's occurrences (#)" option opens BIOS 5, loads the CNDDB layer, and then zooms to a layer created from the occurrences for the current element highlighted on the RareFind 5 Results tab (all occurrences displayed in the Occurrences table at the bottom of the Results tab). The number of occurrences selected is shown in parentheses.
- 4) The "Show map with only current element's selected occurrences (#)" option opens BIOS 5, loads the CNDDB layer, and then zooms to a layer created from the selected occurrences of the currently selected element (occurrences checked in the Occurrences table). The number of occurrences selected is shown in parentheses.

5) The "Show map with currently displayed occurrence (1)" option is only seen when clicking on the BIOS tab while on the Occurrence Details screen. This option opens the BIOS 5 data viewer, loads the CNDDB layer, and then zooms to a layer created from the occurrence that is currently displayed on the Occurrence Details screen.

Query	Results Occurrence	Details Repo	rts BIOS	Export/import	Help		ery tool for CNI	and a materia	- Agricterin			
ive Bl	OS options from Scientific Name	Details tab	Show map	Show map with no selection Show map with ALL returned occurrences (266) Show map with only current element's occurrences (6) tate Federal State Show map with only current element's selected occurrences (2) ank Status Status								
g+/Ca	Micrathene whitneyi	• elf			displayed occurre			None Er	ndangered			
8	<u>.</u>	and p	-									
General I	Habitat	Micro Hab	Last onti	ion show	s ONLY the	Occurr	ance on th	is scroon	in BIO			
	od-willow & mesquite ripa ng the Colorado River.		rees which offer in ime temperatures.	isulation from				Conservation ( BLM_S-Sensiti IUCN_LC-Leas	ve			
-	NEW YORK DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	the second second second	1000 A									
Occum	rence EOndx Maj	Rank	Date Element Last Seen	Date Site Last Seen	Presence	Trend		Irrence Type				
Occurr Num 12	rence EOndx Maj iber 25492 1601	ondx Occurrence Rank 4 C-Fair	Date Element Last Seen 1987-04-09	Last Seen 2009-05-XX	Presumed Extan	t Unknown	Natural/Native	occurrence	20			
Occurr Num 12 Latitud	rence EOndx Maj	Occurrence Rank 4 C-Fair 23939, -114.6866	Date Element Last Seen 1987-04-09	Last Seen 2009-05-XX WALTERS C		t Unknown	Natural/Native	occurrence				
Occurr Num 12 Latituc Township UTM	tence EOndx Maj ▼ 25492 ▼ 1601 de/Longitude (NAD83) 33 Ø/Range/Section (Mer) 11 Coordinates (NAD83) 11 Elevation (feet) 22	Andx Occurrence Rank C-Fair 23939, -114.6866 1S. R22E, Sec. 07 S 715543 E 36800	Date Element Last Seen 1967-04-09 3 (S)	Last Seen 2009-05-XX WALTERS C RIVER RD & MAPPED TO IN VICINITY	Presumed Extan	t Unknown DO RIVER, IN ES S OF THR AT WALTER	Natural/Native VICINITY OF WA	OCCURRENCE ALTERS CAMP KE. IE SEC 7. 1990 SH ABOUT 3 M	RD AT OL			
Occurr Num 12 Latituc Township UTM Owner/M	tence EOndx Mag ▼ 25492 ▼ 1601 de/Longitude (NAD83) 33 D/Range/Section (Mer) T1 Coordinates (NAD83) 11 Elevation (feet) 22 Manager	Andx Occurrence Rank C-Fair 23939, -114.6866 1S. R22E, Sec. 07 S 715543 E 36800	Date Element Last Seen 1987-04-09 3 Location 212 N Detailed Location	Last Seen 2009-05-XX WALTERS C RIVER RD & MAPPED TO IN VICINITY CAMP, 1999 GOOD QUA	Presumed Extan CAMP, COLORAD ABOUT 0.5 MILE D 1987 SURVEYS OF WALTERS C 9 SURVEYS & 201 LITY 160-ACRE S	t Unknown DO RIVER, IN ES S OF THR AMP, BUT AL D1 DETECTIO	Natural/Native VICINITY OF WA LEE FINGER LAK RS CAMP & NE N SO ALONG WAS ON NEAR WALTE ATE FOR BREED	occurrence ALTERS CAMP KE. IE SEC 7. 1990 SH ABOUT 3 M ERS CAMP. 20 DING, MANY P	RD AT OL 8 SURVEYS 1 W OF 106 & 2009 OTENTIAL			
Occurr Num 12 Latituc Township UTM Owner/M	Tence EOndx Maj 25492 1601 de/Longitude (NAD83) 33 D/Range/Section (Mer) 11 Coordinates (NAD83) 11 Elevation (feet) 22 Manager -CIBOLA NWR, PVT	Andx Occurrence Rank C-Fair 23939, -114.6866 1S. R22E, Sec. 07 S 715543 E 36800	Date Element Last Seen 1987-04-09 3 (S) 212 N Detailed Location Ecological	Last Seen 2009-05-XX WALTERS O RIVER RD 8 MAPPED TO IN VICINITY CAMP. 1999 GOOD QUA NEST TREE	Presumed Extan CAMP, COLORAD & ABOUT 0.5 Mills O 1987 SURVEYS OF WALTERS C O SURVEYS & 200	UNKNOWN DO RIVER: IN ES S OF THR AT WALTER MP, BUT AL D1 DETECTIO	Natural/Native VICINITY OF WA LEE FINGER LAK RS CAMP & NE N SO ALONG WAS DN NEAR WALTE ATE FOR BREEL	OCCUITENCE ALTERS CAMP (E. BLABOUT 3 M ERS CAMP. 20 DING, MANY P PALO VERD	RD AT OL 8 SURVEYS 1 W OF 08 & 2009 OTENTIAL			

If you are working in the BIOS 5 viewer, you can spatially select CNDDB occurrences and then view their detailed textual information in RareFind 5 by clicking on the *P* button. In RareFind 5, the Query Summary will then show "BIOS Selection."

Active Layer: California Natural Diversity Database (gov ed) [ds45]	Destation of the
Graphics and Selections	
California Natural Diversity Database (go ed) [ds45] Selection Go T + RF X	v E Ess
BIOS Layers Remove All BIOS Layers	Transfer selection to RareFind
+ I California Natural Diversity Database (gov ed) [ds45]	100

For general information on how to use the BIOS 5 data viewer, please see our <u>BIOS 5 User</u> <u>Guide</u>. For more details on how to work with the CNDDB data in BIOS, refer to our tutorial for <u>Using CNDDB in BIOS 5</u>.

## **Export/Import Tab**

If you have not yet run a query, the Export section of the Export/Import tab will not be visible. At any time, you can import a DBF file containing a list of occurrences, and that list will be used to select records in the CNDDB data. The DBF file must contain an "EOndx" field, which is the unique identifier for occurrence records. When RareFind has successfully imported a list of EOndx values and selected the corresponding occurrence records, the Query Summary will show "Imported file Selection."



After you have run a query, you can export the results of your query as a comma-separated value (CSV) file or a dBase (DBF) file. The results will be exported as either a table of element records or a table of occurrence records.

Query Results	Occurrence Details	Reports BIOS	Export/Import	Help Query tool for CNDDB   License Ag	<u>greement</u>
Export			0		
Export all returned el Export all returned or Export all returned or	000 records maximum ements (2) courrences for all returned courrences for the curren rrences for the currently :	tly selected element (6	л <b>—</b>	Element records Dccurrence records	
Import					
Choose a DBF file to Choose File No file Import	import. The file must hav e chosen	e an EOndx field. (10,0	000 records maximum)	)	

- The "Export all returned occurrences for all returned elements (#)" option exports all of the occurrences selected in your RareFind 5 query. The number of occurrences selected is shown in parentheses.
- The "Export all returned occurrences for the currently selected element (#)" option exports only the occurrences for the element that is currently selected on the Results tab. The number of occurrences selected is shown in parentheses.
- 3) The "Export selected occurrences for the currently selected element (#)" option exports only the specifically-selected occurrences for the element that is currently selected on the Results tab. Those occurrences must be checked in the Occurrences table. The number of occurrences selected is shown in parentheses.

## Help Tab

The Help tab contains links to this user guide, as well as:

- the CNDDB Maps & Data page,
- **<u>CNDDB metadata</u>** that explains all the data fields shown in RareFind 5,
- CNDDB, RareFind 5 and BIOS training, and
- **CNDDB** subscription information.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact us at <u>rarefind@wildlife.ca.gov</u>.

Query	Results	Occurrence Details	Reports	BIOS	Export/import	Help	Query tool for CNDDB	License Agreement
Help								
• <u>Ct</u> • Qu • <u>Me</u> • <u>Ct</u>	etadata: Des	<u>&amp; Data</u> mments? Please contact cription of CNDDB fields ind 5 and BIOS Training	us at <u>rarefin</u>	d@wildlife.	ca.gov			
include t	he version da	DB as an information sou ate. For example: al Diversity Database (CN					atabase as the author, and	i always
of F whe YEA	ish and Wild re: \R is the yea	ife [ <version date="">]. r that the data was acces can be located on the lo</version>	sed, and					
VER	CON DATE	can be located on the lo	wer reit-fiand	comeror	reports.			

## **Suppressed Data Information**

The CNDDB marks some species and/or individual element occurrences (locations) as "suppressed" based on one or more of the following:

- The species is over-collected in the wild.
- The species and/or its occurrences were reported by someone who asked us to make it suppressed, thus restricting its distribution only to government subscribers.
- There is substantial information leading us to protect this site/occurrence from intentional destruction by suppressing the precise location data.

wery	Results	Occu	rrence Deta	is R	eports	BIOS	Export/Import	1	telp				٩	uery tool	for CNDC	DB   Lis	ense Agreei
Element	t Details	Reco	rd: 1 of 1														
Image Scientific C Search Name					nmon ame		E	Element		Global	State	Feder		itate tatus	CA Rare Plant Ran		
2± / Ca Lilium occidentale Vestern IIy				1.000		٠	PMLIL	1A0G0	•	G1	S1	Endange	red Enda	ingered	1B.1		
-) Seneral H	Habitat			Micro	Habita			Hab	itats					Other Sta	atus		
Coastal s and fens, prairie, n	scrub, fre , coastal	bluff scrub st coniferou		Well-	draine d-blow ly nea	d, old beach w m alluvium & o	vashes overlain rg. topsoil; itka spruce 2-	Bog Cox	g & fen	luff scrub rairie	Ì						
Occurre	nce Det	ails <	< Recor	d: 2 of 1	5 >	>> 🙆											
Occurr		EOndx	Mapndx	Occume		Date Element	Date Site		Presen	се	Tre	nd	Oc.	currence 1	Гуре		Last Updated
10		7760 -	06769 -	A DOCTOR OF STREET, ST. OF ST.		2007-XX-XX	2007-XX-XX	Presi	umed E	ixtant 0	ecre	asingNa	tural/Nati	e occurre	nce	20	08-04-24
Township UTM	Range/S Coordina Ek	ude (NAD8 Section (Me ates (NAD8 evation (fee	er)   3)		_	Ę	Detailed Location	PLEA	SE CO	NTACT T	THE	ALIFOR	NIA NATI		RSITY DA		E. CALIFORN 116) 322-2493
Owner/M Counties Humbold							Ecological Comments General Comments	MARS	SH IN O	PEN HAB	ITAT	HABIT	AT MOST	RY OF SITI LY A MATE AGROSTIS	RIX OF C	OASTAL	PRAIRIE &
	Key Qua	d) (4012462)	Supp	resse	d O	ccurren	ce data	and the second se	t Comm	nents HREATE	NED	DV DUU		Threa			
Fields L	anoing	4012462)						COLL	ECTIO	NS AND	OVER	RGRAZI	IG IN PAS	ST. Other		/poachi	ng
	0001-Ba	lantyne, O					s Report for Lili Plant Program.						i Ballantv	ne 1979-0	1-10		1

Less than 2% of CNDDB occurrences are marked as suppressed. All coordinate and location information is suppressed. Suppressed occurrences in RareFind 5 appear with a notice advising Commercial CNDDB subscribers to contact the CNDDB directly for more information. Once we understand the nature of your intended use of the data, we may provide you the information in a more generalized format.



Suppressed locations will appear as generalized quad-based features in BIOS 5 for Commercial CNDDB subscribers; the actual element occurrences fall somewhere within these generalized features.

# **Spotted Owl Observations Database**

Both subspecies of Spotted Owl occurring in California are tracked by the CNDDB, but are maintained in the CDFW Spotted Owl Observations Database. The Spotted Owl Observations Database is packaged with the CNDDB and is governed by the <u>CNDDB License Agreement</u>. The Spotted Owl Observations Database has not been integrated directly into the CNDDB because management plans for both Northern and California Spotted Owls specifically address owl activity centers; the CNDDB follows a slightly different mapping protocol, the Natural Heritage Methodology of Element Occurrences, which doesn't track activity centers. To access Spotted Owl data, please use the <u>CNDDB & Spotted Owl Viewer</u> (BIOS 5) and refer to the tutorial <u>Using the Spotted Owl Report Generator in BIOS 5</u>.

## Disclaimer

The California Department of Fish and Wildlife makes no claim, implied or otherwise, as to the suitability of this dataset for the particular use which the subscriber may have in mind. The CNDDB is an ongoing and continuously updated database. While the information is complete and accurate to the best of our knowledge and ability, it does not constitute an

official response from any state agency and will not in itself meet the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The information supplied is based on the material available at the time of the request and should not be regarded as complete data on the elements or areas being considered. The information must be used in consultation with the appropriate local, state and federal officials. Absence of data does not constitute the basis for a negative declaration.